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ADDENDUM LETTER 

TO: Justin Armstrong, E.I.T, Project Manager 

Lisa Stern 

City of Ottawa 

Planning, Infrastructure and Economic 
Development Department 

Development Review - West 

DATE: March 31, 2022 

FROM: Ding Bang (Winston) Yang, P.Eng. PROJECT 

NO.: 

201-03048-00 

PROJECT: 6301 and 6475 Campeau Drive 

SUBJECT: Addendum letter for Civil Servicing and SWM reports for Parcel 2 only 

City of Ottawa File D01-01-20-0024, D02-02-20-0124 and D07-12-20-0171 

 

Dear Ms. Lisa Stern, 

During the course of design of the above project, the reports was formatting to present the entire 
information for both parcels of lands which are Parcel 2, 6301 and Parcel 1, 6475 Campeau Drive. While 
Parcel 1 is on hold for further direction, Parcel 2 is in the progress for site plan approval. The purpose of 
this letter is to confirm that the current submitted servicing and SWM reports are to be used for Parcel 2 
only which is 6301 Campeau Drive. Parcel 1 information on the reports is subjected to be changed in the 
future.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Ding Bang Yang, P.Eng. 

 


